From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 9/23/2023 5:01:06 PM
Subject:  Fwd: Fire at 166 E Hastings st

Mayor and Council,
| am sharing the following update on behalf of Chief Fry.

Best,
Paul

From: Fry, Karen <Karen.Fry@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2023 3:28 PM

To: Mochrie, Paul <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
Cc: Singh, Sandra <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca>
Subject: Fire at 166 E Hastings st

Paul, fyi and to forward to Council.

Today, September 23 2023 , VFRS crews responded to a fire at 166 E Hastings St. This is the
Molson Hotel, operated by Portland Hotel Society.

The fire was extinguished by our crews but due to the water damage, approx 20 residents are being
assisted through our ESS.

The fire was a mattress fire in a room. No injuries reported,

Karen Fry
Fire Chief





